STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY a0 MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERNOR AZTEC. NEW MEXICO 87410
(505) 334-6178

March 9, 1983

Mr. James Woosley
Woosley 0Oil Company
P. O. Box 1227
Cortez CO 81321

Re: Santa Fe Energy #1, P-8-19N-6W
Dear Mr. Woosley:

Over two months have elapsed since I directed you to submit
sundry notices on the referenced well. You have failed
to do so.

You are hereby directed to suspend all drilling, completion,
production or other activities until necessary reports

are filed and until further notice from this office. Failure
to comply with this directive will result in legal action
being initiated.

Yoursptruly,

o Hfon

Charles Gholson
Deputy Inspector

CG:gc

cc: Dick Stamets
Perry Pearce
Reading File
Well File
Operator File



